
  

Solar Co-op RFP response - RFP360 HELP 
PLEASE READ IN FULL 

 

Thank you for bidding on this co-op! To submit a bid, please go to the link 
https://my.rfp360.com/public/rfp/e3bf6d93-d231-4690-ad0d-5568b6e834f2 

 

If you already have an account on RFP360, use that to access the RFP 
response portal. If not, you’ll need to create an account before submitting 
your bid. NOTE: If you plan to respond to more than one SUN RFP 
announcement, this software will let you save and re-use your responses for 
easier preparation and submission next time! 

• See page 2 for some tips on using the RFP360 portal along with help 
articles from RFP360  
 

• For any other questions or help with RFP360 software, please reach out 
to their support team at help@RFPIO.com 

 

• For any questions about the RFP itself, please contact SUN using the 
information provided in the published RFP announcement. 

 

Thank you,  

 

Solar United Neighbors 

  

https://my.rfp360.com/public/rfp/e3bf6d93-d231-4690-ad0d-5568b6e834f2
mailto:help@RFPIO.com


Helpful Tips: 

1. Click here (green box) on the left side menu after login to access the 
RFP and start submitting your bid and then click on the name of the RFP 
to which you want to respond.  

 
2. If you need more room to write your response, you can expand the 

response window for questions by clicking the bottom right corner and 
dragging down: 

 



 
 

3. If you mark a response that you’ve written as “Complete” and wish to 
edit it again before submission, you need to “reject” the question so it 
goes back into editing mode. 

 
 

  



4. There is a “Save to Knowledge Library?” option on the righthand side of 
the screen. The green button is set to automatically save your 
responses into the library on your account in case you want to use 
them for future Solar United Neighbor RFPs. You don’t need to do 
anything with this option to submit your bid. 

 
 

5. When you are finished answering all the questions, click the “submit” 
option in the upper right-hand corner to send your RFP response to us. 

 

 
 

  



Help articles: 

• Can’t respond to bid? Confirm you have moved beyond the “preview” screen. You 
will need to complete the registration/sign on process before you can begin to 
respond, ask questions, etc. 
o Help Article: I was invited to participate. Now what? 

• Questions re: the bid? Use the system to submit questions (via ‘Messages’ located 
in the top right corner of the blue bar). 
o Help Article: How do I send a message to the RFP owner? 

• Due Date? Submit your response via the system no later than the due date specified 
in the published RFP announcement. 
o Help Article: What do I need to do as an Invited Responder? 

• Need to change Point of Contact or add teammates to bid? 
o Help Article: How do I assign tasks to my team? 

 

https://help.rfp360.com/s/article/Invited-Responder-FAQ
https://rfp360.force.com/help/s/article/How-do-I-send-a-message-to-the-RFP-owner-or-a-team-member
https://help.rfp360.com/s/article/Invited-Responder-FAQ
https://rfp360.force.com/help/s/article/How-do-I-assign-tasks-to-my-team

